
From:                                 "Mary McCarthy" <Mary@northpointplanning.com.au>
Sent:                                  Wed, 1 Oct 2025 16:43:04 +1000
To:                                      "Lachlan Pether" <lachlan.pether@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Cc:                                      "Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>; 
"Hello" <hello@northpointplanning.com.au>
Subject:                             NP24.131 | Extension to Information Request Period - MCU - Health Care 
Services - 369 Mount Low Parkway, Bushland Beach (MCU25/0035)

Good afternoon Lachlan, 

It is understood the response to Council's Information Request for the abovementioned 
development application is due 9 October 2025.

We are currently awaiting supporting information from the consultant team to be able to 
finalise our response.

In the meantime, can we please request a 2-month extension to the applicant's response 
period, up to and including 9 December 2025.

Kind regards,

Mary McCarthy
Senior Town Planner

E    mary@northpointplanning.com.au
P    (07) 4440 5282 
W   www.northpointplanning.com.au
A    613 Flinders Street | PO Box 4
      Townsville Q 4810

This email and its attachments are confidential, and you should notify the sender if you have incorrectly received this email and delete the copy you have received.  Any 
redistribution or reproduction of part or all of the contents in any form is prohibited.  The content and opinions cannot be used to promote any product, goods, or services 
without the sender's prior written consent.

Version: 1, Version Date: 02/10/2025
Document Set ID: 27614520

mailto:mary@northpointplanning.com.au
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.northpointplanning.com.au/__;!!BJ4_NyxjzOSanw!Rkf5CiGoFowm1tL0UaXP459rbVtBb_ODO8J7air8BkBxvf4xO5EqVRyyYV-asWHehQUlmAsH-RMZptUDyADw9OLxZhQ53nfntjbJDwxt$

